
MUSCATINE POLICE DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

PUBLIC DOCUMENT
INDEX No.
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CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
MUSCATINE. IOWA

TO: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

FROM: Gary R. Coderoni, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: City Council Agenda Item for three emergency light bars

DATE: 09/03/10

INTRODUCTION:

These three emergency light bars will replace three of the existing older outdated light
bars when we do our squad switch over's when we buy new squads this fiscal year.

BACKGROUND:

This year we received a lower quote on these light bars as they were bought in bulk by
the low bidder, which is CEC. The police department has $6700.00 budgeted for the new
light bars. The cost of the three light bars was $6077.50. The cost of two light bars from
the other quote was $5525.80

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

We request the city council to authorize a purchase order to CEC in the amount of
$6077.50 Please include this item on the agenda for the September 16^ 2010 Council
Meeting.


